Individual Response 1

From: I
Sent: 01 July 2022 19:04

To: Squires, Daniel

Subject: Firmus Gas Consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

My name is [l ! am a youth and community worker based in || a rural
community in Derrys rural hinterlands (the first community in Derry connected to Firmus

Gas).

Over this past year it has been price hike after price hike. With gas up over 300%. Our people
and communities cannot take no more. Too many are struggling and really are choosing
heating or eating. Too many young people are worried as they see their parents struggle to
meet ends meet. This can't go on.

Cut Firmus Gas profits margin to zero. Noone should be profiting during a cost of living
harship emergency, and yet they continue to exans their network here in the north west.

People can't take this anymore. Health, well being and lives are at risk.

Regulator gone do us all a favour and for once stand up for the people. Do the right thing.
Defend the people from any further misery.

This isn't normal life in 2022!

Regards




Individual Response 2

From: |

Sent: 01 July 2022 13:53
To:  Squires, Daniel
Subject: R. E consultation on Firmus Gas prices

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr Squires,

| find it morally sickening that such energy companies as Firmus Gas and others can be
reporting such huge profits during such a desperate time. The cost of living crisis is only such
because such entities continue to make these huge profits. People all around me are
desperate: they are literally sick with worry, they are going without food and heating, let
alone any of life's treats! It is summer right now; winter frankly doesnt bear thinking about
for most of us.

I would like it noted my strong belief that during such a time of crisis their profit margins
should be ZERO. Such a crisis is no time for profiteering.

Thankyou,

Yours

Writer & performer

Individual Response 3

From: |

Sent: 01 July 2022 07:26
To:  Squires, Daniel
Subject: Firmus Gas Consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Cut their profit margin to 0.
Noone should be profiting during a crisis.

Thank you

Spokesperson
Derry Against Fuel Poverty



